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TO:  State Directors
Rural Development

ATTN:  Program Directors
Multi-Family Housing

FROM: Tony Hernandez /sl Tony Hernandez
Administrator
Housing and Community Facilities Programs

SUBJECT:  Responsibilities Under 42 U.S.C. 14043e-11 of the Violence Against Women Act
Reauthorization of 2013 in Rural Development’s Multi-Family Housing Programs

The purpose of this Unnumbered Letter is to remind Borrowers, Management Agents, and staff
of Rural Development’s Multi-Family Housing programs to comply with the Violence Against
Women Reauthorization Act of 2013 (Act).

Rural Development will be issuing guidance in conformance with the Act and the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development’s final rule before the end of the year.

If you have any questions, you may contact Barbara Chism, Finance and Loan Analyst, (202)
690-1436, or via e-mail at barbara.chism@wdc.usda.gov.

EXPIRATION DATE: FILING INSTRUCTIONS:
November 30, 2017 Housing Programs
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USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

If you wish to file a Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form (PDF), found online
at http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, or at any USDA office, or call (866) 632-9992 to request the form. You may also write a letter
containing all of the information requested in the form. Send your completed complaint form or letter to us by mail at U.S. Department of Agriculture,
Director, Office of Adjudication, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410, by fax (202) 690-7442 or email at
program.intake@usda.gov.



